From: Angela Love - MVLWB

To: permits@mviwb.com

Subject: FW: Draft Water Licence for the Town of Fort Smith
Date: August-16-11 10:56:11 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Please post to registry under MV2011L3-0001 under Consultation/Reviews
Thanks

From: Walbourne, Rick [mailto:Rick.Walbourne@DFO-MPO.GC.CA]
Sent: August-12-11 12:42 PM

To: Angela Love - MVLWB

Subject: RE: Draft Water Licence for the Town of Fort Smith

Hi Angela,

The only comment that DFO has is in reference to the water intake screen (C3).
Through previous discussions with the Town of Fort Smith, it was reported that the
implementation of these guidelines were not practical for the intake at the Slave
River. The town is currently using a ¥2” mesh screen due to an abundance of debris
at the source. Guidelines are not always applicable and site specific review is often
required. DFO recommends that the reference to these guidelines be removed.
Instead there could be reference to the ¥2” screen that has been implemented to
avoid being clogged with debris while still providing protection for fish in the area.

Let me know if you have any questions,

Rick

Rick Walbourne

Habitat Biologist | Biologiste, Habitat

(867) 669-4926 | facsimile/ télécopieur (867) 669-4940

Rick Walbourne@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Fish Habitat Management, Western Arctic Area | Gestion de I'Habitat du Poisson, Secteur de I'Arctique de I'Ouest
Central and Arctic Region | Région Centrale et de I’ Arctique

Fisheries and Oceans Canada | 301-5204 50th Ave, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 1E2

Péches et Océans Canada | 301-5204 50€ Ave, Yellowknife, T.N.-O, X1A 1E2
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Angela Love - MVLWB [mailto:reg_officer@mviwb.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 10:25 AM

To: screeningofficer@eastarm.com; scellis@eastarm.com; jbrennan@yellowknife.ca;
rlong@yellowknife.ca; Imandeville@denenation.com; carolc.lands@gmail.com;
imadenegurl@hotmail.com; Walbourne, Rick; sao_enterprise@northwestel.net; ec.ea.nwt@ec.gc.ca;
frmc53@yahoo.ca; fortsmithmetiscouncil@northwestel.net; Gnwt_ea@gov.nt.ca; ‘Rhonda Batchelor’;
Patrick_Clancy@gov.nt.ca; Duane_Fleming@gov.nt.ca; K_Johnson@gov.nt.ca; Mark_Davy@gov.nt.ca;
Glen_Mackay@gov.nt.ca; hrmc@northwestel.net; intergov@inac-ainc.gc.ca; norrisa@inac.gc.ca;
consultationsupportunit@inac.gc.ca; james.lawrance@inac.gc.ca; Lorraine.Seale@inac-ainc.gc.ca;
'Michael Martin'; Charlene.Coe@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Robert.Jenkins@inac.gc.ca; cau-uca@iaadnc-
aandc.gc.ca; landsnresources@katlodeeche.com; doraenzoe@yahoo.ca; Lkdfn_lands@yahoo.com;


mailto:reg_officer@mvlwb.com
mailto:permits@mvlwb.com
mailto:Walbourne@dfo-mpo.gc.ca





vchristensen@reviewboard.ca; lands@nsma.net; Matthew.Spence@cannor.gc.ca;
Kate.Witherly@cannor.gc.ca; ima.nwtmn@northwestel.net; Imcintyre@fortsmith.ca; jsoucy@fortsmith.ca;
ceo@srfn195.com; bblack@fortsmith.ca; mrichardson@hayriver.com; SusanA@wcb.nt.ca;
wpfn@northwestel.net; environment@ykdene.com; esangris@ykdene.com; ttsetta@ykdene.com

Cc: 'Amanda Gauthier - MVLWB'; 'Kathy Racher - WLWB'; ‘John Donihee’

Subject: Draft Water Licence for the Town of Fort Smith

Good Afternoon All,

Please find attached a copy of the draft Water Licence for the Town of Fort Smith for your perusal
and comment. Please note that comments are due on September 6, 2011 by 5 pm.

If you have any questions regarding the draft Water Licence, please contact me.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Regards,
Angela

Angela Love

Regulatory Officer

Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board

7th Floor, 4922 48th St, PO Box 2130 | Yellowknife, NT | X1A 2P6
ph 867.766.7466 | fax 867.873.6610

~1reg_officer@mvlwb.com | www.mviwb.com
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